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Beth Axson

From: Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@blueridge.coop>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Beth Axson
Cc: William Dovell
Subject: RE: as-built / records request - SCDOT bridge replacement
Attachments: Timms Mill Rd BREC Lines.PNG

Beth, 
 
Attached is an aerial shot with our overhead power lines near the Timms Mill Rd Bridge, it’s a little hard to pick out the 
creek area but we do not have any underground lines near the bridge. The closest overhead is over 250 feet away. Hope 
this helps. 
 
Kevin Lewis 
Field Design Supervisor 
Blue Ridge Electric Co‐op 
(864) 898‐2136 office 
(864) 417‐0905 cell 
kevin.lewis@blueridge.coop 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Beth Axson <beth.axson@gel.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:23 AM 
To: Kevin Lewis <Kevin.Lewis@blueridge.coop> 
Cc: William Dovell <william.dovell@gel.com> 
Subject: as‐built / records request ‐ SCDOT bridge replacement 
 

[Note: This message originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless 
you can verify the sender and are sure of its contents.] 

Good morning, Mr. Lewis. 
 
Thank you for taking my call. As we briefly discussed, we are assisting SCDOT on the Timms Mill Road over Six&Twenty Creek Bridge 
Replacement project in Anderson County. We have been tasked with utility records research to aid SCDOT in an accurate design of 
the bridge replacement. Our SC811 one-call request indicated Blue Ridge Electric Coop may have facilities within the project site. I’ve 
attached the SC811 ticket notice, as well as the Google Earth .kml file for reference. Any records you can provide for this site is greatly 
appreciated. If you have any questions about anything, please call me at (843) 769-7379 ext 1618. 
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Thank you. 
Beth 
 
 

Beth Axson 
Utility Coordinator | Marketing Manager 

 

Subsurface Utility Engineering · Surveying 
Geophysical Services · Utility Coordination 
a 
Mailing: PO Box 30712, Charleston, SC 29417 
Shipping: 2040 Savage Road, Charleston, SC 29407 
O: (843) 769-7379 x 1618  |  M: (843) 557-5564 
beth.axson@gel.com  |  www.gel-solutions.com  
 

 
Subscribe to our quarterly newsletter. 
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